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January 31, 2001

Mr. Donald H. Rumsfeld, Secretary of Defense

1000 Defense Pentagon

Washington, DC  20301-1000

Sir:

I know that you are a busy man stepping into an important, new assignment, but there is an issue currently underway in the DOD that is so bizarre that I am compelled to call it to your attention.

The Subject is US Army Solicitation No. DAAE07-00-R-M032, the Interim Armored Vehicle (IAV), as well as the United Defense Protest of the Army’s award.  [GAO identifying number is B-286925.]  My letters to the GAO are included as:
Exhibit 1:  DJL ltr of 1/24/2001; sent to GAO, Attn:  Mr. David Ashen.  [All 35 pages included.]

Exhibit 2:  DJL ltr of 1/27/2001; sent to GAO, Attn:  Mr. David Ashen.  [All 5 pages included.]

I am mainly challenging the lack of fairness, the lack of competitiveness of the whole program, not just the specifics of the RFP.  There is clearly no ‘level playing field,’ and without that, there can be no honest competition.  Without an honest competition, the program is no more than a poor excuse to buy armored cars that we don’t need.

An examination of the timelines, incongruities, and conflicting statements of this program should be useful.  The information below is only an outline beginning with October 99.  Bureaucratic gamesmanship prior to that date, and other details since, are in Exhibits 1 and 2:
1.  In October 99, GEN Eric K. Shinseki, the new Chief of Staff of the Army, astonished the military and defense community when he announced his plan to provide the Army with light armored vehicles capable of deployability by USAF C-130 transport aircraft.  (Address to the Eisenhower Luncheon, 45th Annual Meeting of the AUSA.  10/12/99)  Not only that, he said that he saw wheeled armored vehicles as being the best means to accomplish that goal.


What astonishes one are two facts:

a.  For the last 4 decades, the Army has had the capability of delivering light armored vehicles by C-130 aircraft.  Since 1960, the Army has owned approximately 13,000 M113-series tracked, light armored vehicles deliverable by C-130 a/c; and capable of being air-dropped from C-130s as well.

b.  The claims of advances in wheeled vehicle technology are, to put it politely, “unsubstantiated.” 


So what are we taxpayers to make of a CSA (an Armor officer, no less) who apparently does not know that he has in his fleet some 13,000 M113s?  Draw your own conclusions.

2.  In a 16 Dec 99 TRADOC press briefing, Colonels Rodriguez and Mahaffey were explicit that the vehicle to be chosen MUST be BOTH off-the-shelf and transportable by C-130 aircraft..  

See website:  http://www.army.mil/armyvision/briefing_tradoc_press.htm 

3.  On 8 Mar 2000, GEN Shinseki testified on the Army Transformation before the Airland Subcommittee on Armed Services, US Senate.  He said “These interim BCTs – including the Reserve Components – will employ an Interim Armored Vehicle (IAV) – a yet-to-be-selected, off-the-shelf system that the Army will begin procuring in FY2000.”  What the General made clear was that the ‘IAV’ was not a developmental system, but was a generic name for an as-yet-not-procured off-the-shelf armored vehicle.  More on this below!  See URL, page 7, Interim Force subparagraph:

http://www.senate.gov/~armed_services/statemnt/2000/000308es.pdf 

4.  In early April, 2000, the RFP was ‘formally’ released.  As a philosophic aside, I will say that we who watched the fiasco unfold heard (unofficially) from the beginning that the Army leadership favored the LAV-III, but the rumor didn’t make sense at the time.  Our data (weight, height, and width) indicated that the LAV-III was NOT transportable by C-130.  But we had no proof other than our own calculations.  More on this subject below.

5.  On 17 Nov 2000, LTG Kern at a press briefing stated that the Army would buy the LAV-III.  He was quite effusive about its capabilities, continuing to assert C-130 transportability, and made no qualifying statements about it needing further development.  And he didn’t call it an ‘IAV.’

See website:  http://www.defenselink.mil/news/Nov2000/t11172000_t117army.html 

6.  In Jan 2001, a colleague found documentary evidence from the website of the Army's Traffic Engineering Agency /Military Traffic Management Command (TEA/MTMC) which showed that:

a.  The LAV-III is NOT transportable by C-130 aircraft, and 

b.  AFTER we queried TEA about the issue, the websites were changed to say that the Army is NOT buying the LAV-III, but is buying another vehicle, the developmental ‘IAV,’ whose data are unclear and not yet available.  (We have hard copy printouts made before the sites were changed.  So does the press.)  Some TEA websites were changed to ‘military access’ only, but when I last checked, these two websites were still available:

http://www.tea.army.mil/dpe/Aircraft%20loads.htm , and  http://www.tea.army.mil/dpe/Aircraft.htm 

So now the ‘IAV’ is a development item?  And not a generic name?

7.  I believe that I have made a good case for my position, which is that the ‘IAV’ is a not a fair procurement and the award decision should be reversed.

…………………………………………………………………………..

Further comments about Exhibits 1 and 2:
When I learned that the GAO planned a hearing on the UD protest on February 13th, I sent the Exhibit 1 letter to Mr. David Ashen, Deputy Assistant General Counsel.  It provides information that I thought should be available to the GAO in the process of making a decision. 

As luck would have it, the day after I sent Exhibit 1 to the GAO, the 16 Dec 99 press briefing (described in Para. 3 on the previous page) resurfaced.  Details of that information are included in Exhibit 2, which was sent to the GAO.

……………………………………………………………………………

I understand that all this is confusing.  Part of the reason is in how the Army is dealing with others:  The misleading and contradictory statements that its different agencies and individuals have made at different times, at different places, and to different parties.  I would be glad to discuss this further with you or with one of your staff.  My telephone number and E-mail address are at the letterhead.

Sincerely, 

cc:  General Eric K. Shinseki, Army Chief of Staff
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